
Name_______________________________  Unit 3: A Day in the Life - What do my actions say about who I am? 

 

 I can: Yes With help Not yet 

1.  ask and answer questions about my daily activities and the daily 

activities of others. 

   

2.  ask and answer questions about how often I and others do things.    

3.  ask and answer questions to compare schedules    

4.  ask and answer questions about future activities.    

5.  ask and answer questions about what I and others want to do.    

6.  make plans with others accepting and refusing suggestions.    

7.  discuss specific details when making plans.      

8.  identify positive and/or problematic routines    

9.  state what I do to help others    

 

1. I can ask and answer questions about my daily activities and the daily activities of others. 

Was machst du (am Wochenende)? What do you do (on the weekend)? 

Am Wochenende ___e ich.  On the weekend I … 

  

unter der Woche  during the week 

am (Montag) on Monday 

Dienstag Tuesday 

Mittwoch Wednesday 

Donnerstag Thursday 

Freitag Friday 

Samstag/Sonnabend Saturday 

Sonntag Sunday 

  

montags on Mondays 

dienstags on Tuesdays 

  

Im Sommer…. In summer… 

Im Winter... In winter…. 

Im Frühling... In the spring… 

Im Herbst... In the fall… 

  

vor der Schule before school 

nach der Schule after school 

  

tagesüber during the day 

am Morgen [morgens] in the morning 
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am Vormittag [vormittags] in the morning 

am Mittag [mittags] midday 

am Nachmittag [nachmittags] in the afternoon 

am Abend [abends] in the evening 

in der Nacht [nachts] at night 

  

heute today 

morgen tomorrow 

jetzt / im Moment now 

normalerweise normally/usually 

  

Ich langweile mich. I’m bored.  

Ich mache nichts. I don’t do anything. 

Ich stehe auf. I wake up 

Ich dusche.  I shower. 

Ich frühstücke.  I eat breakfast 

Ich putze meine Zähne. I brush my teeth. 

  

Ich gehe in die Schule. I go to school. 

Unter der Woche gehe ich in die Schule. I go to school during the week. 

Um 8 Uhr gehe ich in die Schule. At 8, I go to school. 

  

Wie kommst du zur Schule? How do you get to school? 

Ich gehe zu Fuß. I walk. 

Ich fahre (mit dem Bus). I ride the bus. 

mit dem Auto in a car. 

mit dem Fahrrad my bike 

mit der S-Bahn the train  

mit der Straßenbahn a streetcar 

mit der U-Bahn the subway 

  

Ich esse Mittagessen [zu Mittag]. I eat lunch. 

Abendessen [zu Abend] dinner 

  

Ich gehe nach Hause. I go home. 

  

Ich rufe ___ an. I call ___. 

Ich besuche___. I visit___ 

Ich gehe ins Bett. I go to bed. 

Ich gehe schlafen. I go to sleep. 

Personal vocabulary 
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2.  I can ask and answer questions about how often I and others do things.  

Wie oft _____st du? How often do you____?  

Ich _____e (immer). I (always) _____.  

oft often 

manchmal  sometimes  

selten  rarely   

nie never 

jeden Tag  everyday  

Personal vocabulary 

  

  

  

3. I can ask and answer questions to compare my activities to those of other cultures. 

Was machst du in deiner Freizeit? What do you do for fun? 

Ich ____e, denn ich wohne in (den USA). I…, because I live in (the United States). 

In (Missouri)  _______e ich... In (Missouri), I…. 

In (Deutschland)  ______t man oft….  In (Germany), one often... 

In (den USA) (spielen) wir . . . In (the United States), we (play)… 

In (Deutschland) (spielt) man am Wochenende... On weekends (in Germany), they (play)… 

In (Österreich) (spielen) Jugendliche . . . In (Austria), teens (play)… 

Personal vocabulary 

  

  

  

4.  I can ask and answer questions about future activities. 

Was hast du (heute Abend) vor? What are you going to do (this evening)?  

Ich lerne.  I am going to study. 

Warum? Why?  

Ich habe morgen eine Klassenarbeit.  I have a test tomorrow.  

Und danach? And afterwards? 

Ich möchte im Internet einkaufen. I would like to shop online.  

Ich mache nichts.  I am not going to do anything. 

Was machst du (heute Nachmittag)? What are you going to do (this afternoon)? 

(Heute Nachmittag) spiele ich Fußball. (This afternoon) I’m playing soccer.  

(Nächstes Wochenende) fahre ich Fahrrad. Next weekend I am going to ride bikes. 

nächste Woche next week 

nächsten Samstag next Saturday 
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zuerst first 

dann then 

danach after that 

zuletzt  finally 

Personal vocabulary 

  

  

  

5. I can ask and answer questions about what I and others want to do. 

Was willst du machen? What do you want to do?  

Willst du ins Kino gehen? Do you want (see a movie)? 

   Ich will einen Film sehen.  I want to see a movie.  

Willst du zusammen lernen? Do you want (to study) together? 

   Eigentlich nicht. Not really.  

   Nein, ich will nicht lernen. No, I don’t want to study.  

  

Was machst du {nicht/gern}? What do you {not/like to} do? 

in deiner Freizeit in your freetime 

  

Was machst du lieber? What do you prefer to do? 

Spielst du lieber Tennis, oder gehst du lieber 

einkaufen?  

Do you prefer playing tennis or going shopping? 

Ich möchte lieber (einkaufen gehen). I prefer (to go shopping). 

Ich ____e lieber ... I prefer to... 

Ich gehe lieber draußen. I prefer to go outside. 

Ich zocke lieber. I prefer to play video games. 

  

zocken to play video games 

draußen gehen to go outside 

(Fußball)training haben to have (soccer) practice 

musizieren to play music 

Fahrrad fahren to ride a bike 

im Internet surfen to surf the internet 

kochen to cook 

auf {Instagram} posten to post on {Instagram} 

Sport machen to do sports/be active 

Kleider nähen to sew clothes 

zu Hause bleiben to stay home 

  

(ins Kino) gehen to go to the movies 

ins Café to a café 
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ins Restaurant to a restaurant 

zum Fitnessstudio to the gym [to work out] 

in den Zoo to the zoo 

shoppen/einkaufen shopping 

  

mit Freunden aus.gehen to go out with friends 

Ich gehe lieber mit Freunden aus. I prefer to go out with friends. 

  

Hast du Hunger? Are you hungry?  

Möchtest du. . . Do you want to …? 

...frühstücken gehen? oder zum Brunch gehen? go to breakfast? Or go to brunch? 

...zu Mittag essen gehen? go to lunch?  

… abends essen gehen?  go to dinner this evening? 

Personal vocabulary 

  

  

  

  

  

  

6.  I can make plans with others accepting and refusing suggestions. 

Was möchtest du (am Wochenende) machen? What would you like to do (on the weekend)? 

Möchtest du…? Would you like to…? 

Ja, ich möchte... Yes, I would like to... 

Nein, ich möchte nicht... No, I wouldn’t like to... 

Ja, gerne.  Yes, I’d like to.  

Ja, das geht.  Okay. 

Leider geht’s nicht. / Nein, leider kann ich nicht. No, I can’t. 

  

Ich habe kein Geld. I don’t have any money. 

Ich habe keine Zeit. I don’t have any time. 

Ok. Okay. 

Leider…. Unfortunately... 

Gute Idee.  Good idea. 

  

Ich will . . . I want to… 

Ich will nicht . . .  I don’t want to… 

  

Kannst du...? Can you...? 

Ja, ich kann...  Yes, I can... 

Nein, ich kann nicht... No, I can’t... 
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Musst du…? Do you have to…? 

Ich muss {nicht}... I (don’t) have to... 

  

arbeiten to work 

zu Hause helfen to help at home 

mein Bett machen to make my bed 

mein Zimmer auf.räumen to clean my room 

staubsaugen to vacuum 

das Badezimmer putzen to clean the bathroom 

den Tisch decken to set the table 

das Geschirr spülen to wash the dishes 

mit dem Hund spazieren gehen to walk the dog 

den Hund/die Katze füttern to feed the dog/cat 

Wäsche waschen  to do laundry 

den Müll weg.bringen to take out the trash 

den Rasen mähen to mow the lawn 

lernen to study 

babysitten to babysit 

(Klavier) üben to practice (piano) 

Personal vocabulary 

  

  

  

7.  I can discuss specific details when making plans.   

Wohin gehen wir? Where are we going?  

Was machen wir? What are we doing? 

Gehen wir (heute) oder (morgen)? Are we going (today) or (tomorrow)? 

Ich gehe lieber (am Sonntag). I prefer to go (on Sunday). 

  

Um wie viel Uhr? At what time? 

um 12 Uhr at noon 

um eins [ein Uhr] at 1:00 

um 2 Uhr at 2:00 

um halb 4  at 3:30 

Was machen wir (vorher)? What are we doing (beforehand)? 

nachher afterwards 

Bei mir oder bei dir?  My house or yours? 

Was meinst du? What do you think?  

Personal vocabulary 
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8.  I can identify positive and/or problematic routines. 

Was meinst du? What do you think?  

Ich finde es gut, wenn... It’s a good idea to… 

Ich finde es schlecht, wenn... It’s a bad idea to… 

Kinderarbeit ist ein Problem in... (Child labor) is a problem in...  

Man sollte {nicht}….  One should {not}… 

Kinder sollten {nicht}... Children should {not}… 

Jugendlichen sollten {nicht}... Teenagers should {not}… 

Personal vocabulary 

  

  

9.  I can state what I and others do to help others. 

Bist du verantwortlich? Are you a responsible person?  

Klar! Of course! 

  

Wie hilfst du anderen? What do you do to help others? 

Ich habe keine Zeit anderen zu helfen, denn ich 

muss (arbeiten). 

I don’t have time to help others because (I work) 

Ich koche. I cook.  

Ich babysitte. I babysit.  

Ich arbeite freiwillig bei... I volunteer at… 

Personal vocabulary 

  

  

  

(can replace with similar word) [synonym]  {you can get rid of this if not necessary}   


